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Redacted under section 40 FOIA 2000 exemptions: personal information.

Our ref:
RA/08/001/2015                                                             14 April 2015
Your ref:


Redacted
Senior Consultant

Roffey Park Institute 

Forest Road

Horsham

West Sussex

RH12 4TB


	


Dear Redacted

ROADS ACADEMY PROGRAMME TASK ORDER: COHORT 8 MODULE 1 
RA 08/001/2015
On behalf of Highways England Company Limited I am writing to accept your offer dated 26 March 2015 to carry out the above mentioned Task Order within the terms of Roads Academy – Academic Partner Contract 2011.

The commencement date of this work is April 2015 and the overall value of this task order is £67,009.90 (plus VAT). It is anticipated this module will be completed within 6 months.

You should note that we will not pay for any work unless it has been specifically authorised in writing within the terms of the agreement.

You will note that you have a copy of Toolkit for Performance Measurement. The arrangements for measuring performance on this Task Order should be agreed with the Project Manager at the inception of the work. We have agreed that reports will be completed on a quarterly basis.

Invoices should be sent to FS Payments at Highways England, The Cube, 199 Wharfside  Street, Birmingham, B1 1RN, quoting the Project Manager’s name, Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA : 4083256) and the Release number will follow.
Yours sincerely

Redacted

Roads Academy Team Highways England
Email: Redacted


